
 

  

 

 
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: 

   
 1. Please file a speaker’s slip with the Executive Director, and upon 

  recognition by the Chair, approach the rostrum and state your name; 
  speakers are limited to 5 minutes per item. 
 

  2. If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the City of 
Alameda Housing Authority Board of Commissioners, please contact   
(510) 747-4325 (TDD: 510 522-8467) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org 

   Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City of Alameda 
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 
   

 

AGENDA SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

DATE & TIME Wednesday December 5, 2018 – 

 

   Special Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 
    

LOCATION Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda, CA 
 
   
Welcome to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda 
meeting.  Regular Board of Commissioners meetings are held on the third Wednesday of 
each month in the Ruth Rambeau Memorial Community Room at Independence Plaza. 
 
Public Participation 
Anyone wishing to address the Board on agenda items or business introduced by 
Commissioners may speak for a maximum of five minutes per agenda item when the subject 
is before the Board.  Please file a speaker’s slip with the Housing Authority Executive 
Director if you wish to address the Board of Commissioners. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1.  ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners  
 
2.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 
3.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                    December 5,  2018                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

 

 Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted 
by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is 
received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 

3-A.  Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held October 17, 2018 and 
November 7, 2018 – Page 1 

3-B.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Operations, H.R., and I.T. – Page 29 
3-C.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Housing Programs Department – Page 31 
3-D.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Rent Stabilization Program – Page 34 
3-E. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Property Operations – Page 35 
3-F. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Housing & Community Development – Page 41 
3-G.  Approve Chapter 8 Property Acquisition (APN 74-428-21) and Authorize the Executive 

Director, or her Designee, to Negotiate and Execute Purchase Documents – Page 44 
3-H.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Littlejohn Commons and Authorize a 

Project Budget Increase of Up to $500,000 and Authorize the Executive Director, or 
her designee, to Negotiate and Execute Documents Related to the Budget Increase – 
Page 46 

3-I.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Everett Commons – Page 49  
3-J.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Rosefield Village – Page 51 
3-K.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for North Housing – Page 75 
3-L.  Accept the Quarterly Investment Report – Page 78 
3-M.  Accept the Annual Customer Survey – Page 85 
 
4.  AGENDA 
 
4-A. Approve a Donation of $2,500 to the Butte County Housing Authority to Provide 

Assistance to Households Displaced by the Camp Fire and Approve the Board Chair 
to Send a Letter of Support – Page 103 

 
4-B. Adopt the Resolution to Adopt a Revised Pay Schedule with a Modification in Wage 

Range Assigned to the Deputy Executive Director Position and a Change in Rates to 
the Resident Manager-Related Positions – Page 104 

 
4-C. Accept Presentation of Agency Pension Liabilities and Provide Direction to Staff on 

the Establishment of a Trust for Pension Liabilities in Order to Return with a 
Prefunding Request in Early 2019 – Page 108 

 
5.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment) 
 
6.  COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners) 
 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 



Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                    December 5,  2018                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
 

 

 

* * * 
 

Note 
 

    If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Housing Authority 
of the City of Alameda Board of Commissioners, please contact (510) 747-4325  
(TDD: 510 522-8467) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Board of 
Commissioners to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

 Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at 
the Office of the Housing Authority, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business 
hours.  
 

 Know Your RIGHTS Under The Ralph M. Brown Act: Government’s duty is to serve 
the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  The Board of 
Commissioners exists to conduct the business of its constituents. Deliberations are 
conducted before the people and are open for the people’s review.  In order to assist 
the Housing Authority’s efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, 
environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees 
at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various 
chemical based products. Please help the Housing Authority accommodate these 
individuals. 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


Page 1

Page 1 of 154



Page 2

Page 2 of 154



Page 3

Page 3 of 154



Page 4

Page 4 of 154



Page 5

Page 5 of 154



Page 6

Page 6 of 154



Page 7

Page 7 of 154



Page 8

Page 8 of 154



Page 9

Page 9 of 154



Page 10

Page 10 of 154



Page 11

Page 11 of 154



Page 12

Page 12 of 154



Page 13

Page 13 of 154



Page 14

Page 14 of 154



Page 15

Page 15 of 154



Page 16

Page 16 of 154



Page 17

Page 17 of 154



Page 18

Page 18 of 154



Page 19

Page 19 of 154



Page 20

Page 20 of 154



Page 21

Page 21 of 154



Page 22

Page 22 of 154



Page 23

Page 23 of 154



Page 24

Page 24 of 154



Page 25

Page 25 of 154



Page 26

Page 26 of 154



Page 27

Page 27 of 154



Page 28

Page 28 of 154



Page 29

Page 29 of 154



Page 30

Page 30 of 154



Page 31

Page 31 of 154



Page 32

Page 32 of 154



Page 33

Page 33 of 154



Page 34

Page 34 of 154



Page 35

Page 35 of 154



Page 36

Page 36 of 154



Page 37

Page 37 of 154



Page 38

Page 38 of 154



Page 39

Page 39 of 154



Page 40

Page 40 of 154



Page 41

Page 41 of 154



Page 42

Page 42 of 154



Page 43

Page 43 of 154



Page 44

Page 44 of 154



Page 45

Page 45 of 154



Page 46

Page 46 of 154



Page 47

Page 47 of 154



Page 48

Page 48 of 154



Page 49

Page 49 of 154



Page 50

Page 50 of 154



Page 51

Page 51 of 154



Page 52

Page 52 of 154



 
 

 

 

 

 

Relocation Plan Update   
Rosefield Village 

 
DRAFT Relocation Plan  

 

 

November 2018 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

  
 

5660 Katella Ave, Suite 100 
Cypress, CA 90630 

Phone: (714) 379-3376 
    Fax: (714) 908-8484 

www.paragon-partners.com 

Page 53

Page 53 of 154



 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

  

I.  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3 

II. ANTICIPATED HOUSEHOLD IMPACT 5 

III. PROJECT ASSURANCES 9 

IV. HOUSING RESOURCES 15 

V.    RELOCATION ASSISTANCE PLANNING 16 

VI. APPEAL AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS 20 

VII. EVICTION POLICY 21 

VIII. ESTIMATED COST ANALYSIS 22 
 
 
  

Page 54

Page 54 of 154



I.  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (“AHA”) and its nonprofit 
developer affiliate Island City Development (“ICD”), in partnership with the 
entire community, advocates and provides qualify, affordable, safe housing; 
encourages self-sufficiency; and strengthens community inclusiveness and 
diversity in housing. 
 
Over the past decade, the AHA determined that the demolition of the 
Rosefield Village units and subsequent redevelopment and renovation by 
ICD is in the best interest of the households and the AHA, is consistent with 
the goals of the AHA and AHA’s Annual Plan, and is consistent with the 
United States Housing Act of 1937.  The AHA has come to the conclusion 
based on the current condition of the Rosefield Village units and its potential 
for redevelopment. 
 
The AHA and ICD are seeking to redevelop housing units within Rosefield 
Village into a new and vibrant affordable family housing community.  The 
Project will result in the demolition of 40 apartment units within nine factory-
built structures and replace them with 78 new affordable units. A structural 
engineering investigation of the factory-built units has determined that the 
units have reached the end of their useful life and cannot be feasibly 
renovated.  There are also 13 apartment units in six framed structures which 
will be renovated, for a total of 91 units. One of these units will be reserved 
for an onsite employee. The project is proposed to begin in Summer 2019 
and the project construction to be completed within approximately 24 
months. 
 
Funding for the Rosefield Village project is comprise of various local, state, 
regional, and national affordable housing programs. Alameda County 
Measure A1 Housing Bond was passed by the voters in November 2016.  
The goal of the Measure A1 Rental Housing Development Fund is to assist 
in the creation and preservation of affordable rental housing for vulnerable 
populations.  Additional funds may be provided by a number of sources  
including but not limited to the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee 

Page 55

Page 55 of 154



(CTCAC) Low Income Housing Tax Credit program (LIHTC), California 
Department of Housing and Community Development, U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Alameda County and the City of 
Alameda HOME funds, former redevelopment funds, and the Housing 
Authority of the City of Alameda. 
 
The Project is located within the City of Alameda and is generally bounded 
by Eagle Avenue on the north, Webster Street on the west, Constitution Way 
on the east and Buena Vista Avenue on the south.  Figure 1 below shows 
the location of the project. The project includes two Assessor Parcel 
Numbers (73-426-5 and 73-426-6). 
 
Figure 1 Project Area 
 

 
 
  

Page 56

Page 56 of 154



II. ANTICIPATED HOUSEHOLD IMPACT 
 
There are a total of 53 units which will be impacted by the proposed project.  
Of the 53 units, 40 units will be demolished and replaced with the 
construction of 78 brand new units.  The remaining 13 units are found to be 
structurally sound and will be renovated.  After the completion of the building 
of the 78 units and the renovation of the 13 units, there will be a total of 90 
affordable units and one (1) manager’s unit which will not be income 
restricted. 
 
 
Table 1 below shows the current occupancy and size by bedrooms. 
 
Table 1 – 53 Units 
Number of Bedrooms Unit Count 
One-bedroom 30 
Two-bedrooms 22 
Four-bedrooms 1 

Total 53 
  
Occupied as of October 31, 2018 38 
Vacant as of October 31, 2018 15 

 
The Rosefield Village property is not currently subject to a Regulatory 
Agreement or affordable housing deed restriction.  Affordability of existing 
units is guaranteed by the Housing Authority’s mission and its Board-
approved affordability program which limits occupancy in AHA-owned 
properties to qualified households at 80% of the Area Median Income. All 
existing households currently participate in the Housing Choice Voucher 
Program. At conversion to an affordable property, the complex will become 
Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) compliant housing, along with other 
funding sources as referenced earlier. Income limits used to determine 
qualification levels and maximum rental rate voucher limits will be in 
accordance with the LIHTC and HUD Income Limits. Housing Choice 
Vouchers and other rental subsidies will continue to be accepted at the 
property. 
 
 

Page 57

Page 57 of 154



Population 
 
The 2010 United States Census reported that Alameda had a population of 
73,812. The Census reported that 72,316 people (98% of the population) 
lived in households, 1,496 (2.0%) lived in group quarters. The population 
was spread out with 15,304 people (20.8%) under the age of 18, 48,533 
people (65.8.1%) between the age of 18-64, and 9,975 people (13.5%) who 
were 65 years of age or older. The median age was 40.7 years. 
 
 
Race and Ethnicity 
 
Table 2 below compares race and ethnicity between that of the City of 
Alameda and Census Tract 4273, within which the Project is located. 
 

Table 2: 2010 Census Population - City of Alameda and Census 
Tract 4273 
Population City % CT 4273 % 
White 37,460 50.8 2,330 47.6 
Black or African American 4,759 6.4 409 8.4 
American Indian or Alaska 
Native 426 0.6 36 0.7 

Asian 23,058 31.2 1,595 32.6 
Native Hawaiian or Other 
Pacific Islander 381 0.5 45 .09 

Some Other Race 2,463 3.3 141 2.9 
Two or More Races 5,265 7.1 340 6.9 
Total Population 73,812 100.0 4,896 100.00 
     
Hispanic or Latino (of Any 
Race) 8,092 11 514 10.4 

 
 
Housing 
 
There were 32,351 housing units of which 14,488 (48.1%) were owner-
occupied, and 15,635 (51.9%) were occupied by renters. The AHA and 
ICD own, alone and in partnership with a co-owner, approximately 800 
rental units in the city of Alameda. 

Page 58

Page 58 of 154



Income 
 
Pursuant to the 2018 HUD Income limits, the median household income in 
Alameda is $104,400 per annum.  Table 3 below provides income limits for 
Alameda County.  The ‘Extremely Low’ income category represents thirty 
percent (30%) of Area Median Income (AMI) by household size; the ‘Very 
Low’ income category represents fifty percent (50%) of AMI by household 
size; and the ‘Low’ income category represents eighty percent (80%) of AMI 
by household size. 
 

Table 3:  2018 HUD Income Limits (Alameda County) 
Income 
Category 

Number of Persons in Household 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
Extremely Low 
30%AMI 24,400 27,900 31,400 34,850 37,650 40,450 43,250 46,050 

Very Low Income 
50% AMI 40,700 46,500 52,300 58,100 62,750 67,400 72,050 75,700 

Low Income 80% 
AMI 62,750 71,700 80,650 89,600 96,800 103,950 111,150 11,8300 

 
 
Households 
 
Households within the project area were initially interviewed through 
surveys to determine their individual and aggregate needs and preferences.  
Inquiries made of the households included household size and 
composition, ages of occupants, rental and income information, length and 
type of occupancy, ethnicity, primary language in the home, disabilities 
and health problems.  
 
Many of the households expressed a desire to remain in the immediate 
area, close to schools, work, doctors or medical facilities. Some senior 
households have animals and may need to be referred to “pet-friendly” 
replacement dwellings.  
 
Relocation information and assistance will be provided in the primary 
language of the displaced occupants if requested, in order to assure that 
all displaced occupants obtain a complete understanding of the relocation 

Page 59

Page 59 of 154



plan and eligible benefits. Primary languages in the homes include English, 
Spanish, Korean, Vietnamese, Mandarin, and Tagalog. 
 
Of the 38 occupied units, 21 households include elderly persons age 62 or 
over and 8 use the aid of caregivers. 
  

Page 60

Page 60 of 154



III. PROJECT ASSURANCES 
 
It is planned to manage the relocation process over a period of time which 
will cause minimal disruption to the households who are being displaced. As 
units become available elsewhere within the AHA-owned portfolio, 
households who meet the income and other criteria for the vacant units will 
be offered comparable unit to move into on a permanent basis. This will 
occur gradually over the next 12-18 months until the start of construction. 
 
It is anticipated that all households currently living at Rosefield Village will be 
displaced. Temporary displacement means a household will be out of their 
unit for less than 12 months. Permanent displacement means a household 
will be out of their units for over 12 months. All households who are displaced 
may have the choice to return to a unit at Rosefield Village, assuming the 
household qualifies for occupancy under the new affordability program 
restrictions. Because the affordability restrictions will change, a household 
may not be eligible for the same unit after construction is complete. )For 
example, a two-bedroom unit not currently be restricted but post-
construction, it may be restricted to a household at or below 30% AMI.) The 
list of units that will be affected by the Project are listed below. 
 

Address Unit Size To Be Demolished and Rebuilt 

715 Buena Vista #A 2-BR No 
715 Buena Vista #B 2-BR No 
715 Buena Vista #C 1-BR No 
717 Buena Vista #A 2-BR No 
717 Buena Vista #B 2-BR No 
717 Buena Vista #C 1-BR No 
718 Eagle Avenue #A 1-BR YES 
718 Eagle Avenue #B 1-BR YES 
718 Eagle Avenue #C 2-BR YES 
718 Eagle Avenue #D 1-BR YES 
718 Eagle Avenue #E 1-BR YES 
718 Eagle Avenue #F 1-BR YES 
719 Buena Vista #A 1-BR YES 
719 Buena Vista #B 1-BR YES 
719 Buena Vista #C 1-BR YES 
720 Eagle Ave #A 2-BR YES 
720 Eagle Ave #B 2-BR YES 
720 Eagle Ave #C 1-BR YES 

Page 61

Page 61 of 154



720 Eagle Ave #D 1-BR YES 
721 Buena Vista #A 1-BR YES 
721 Buena Vista #B 2-BR YES 
721 Buena Vista #C 2-BR YES 
721 Buena Vista #D 2-BR YES 
721 Buena Vista #E 1-BR YES 
721 Buena Vista #F 1-BR YES 
721 Buena Vista #G 1-BR YES 
727 Buena Vista Ave #A 2-BR YES 
727 Buena Vista Ave #B 2-BR YES 
727 Buena Vista Ave #C 2-BR YES 
727 Buena Vista Ave #D 2-BR YES 
727 Buena Vista Ave #E 2-BR YES 
728 Eagle Ave #A 2-BR YES 
728 Eagle Ave #B 1-BR YES 
728 Eagle Ave #C 1-BR YES 
728 Eagle Ave #D 1-BR YES 
730 Eagle Ave #A 2-BR YES 
730 Eagle Ave #B 1-BR YES 
730 Eagle Ave #C  1-BR YES 
730 Eagle Ave #D 1-BR YES 
734 Eagle Ave #A 2-BR YES 
734 Eagle Ave #B 1-BR YES 
734 Eagle Ave #C 1-BR YES 
736 Eagle Ave #A 1-BR YES 
736 Eagle Ave #B 1-BR YES 
736 Eagle Ave #C 1-BR YES 
736 Eagle Ave #D 1-BR YES 
738 Eagle Ave #A 1-BR No 
738 Eagle Ave #B 1-BR No 
740 Eagle Ave #A 2-BR No 
740 Eagle Ave #B 2-BR No 
740 Eagle Ave #C 2-BR No 
742 Eagle Ave  2-BR No 
746 Eagle Ave  4-BR No 

 
Currently there are 15 vacant units.  AHA expects to hold these units vacant 
and any others that may become vacant prior to the commencement of the 
project, until the renovation is completed but reserves the right to 
permanently relocate tenants into those units that will only be renovated to 
minimize relocation impacts on the tenants and the project budget.   

Page 62

Page 62 of 154



 
There are five (5) households that moved into the Project after September 
2016 and who, at move in, signed a lease waiver with full knowledge of the 
upcoming renovation project. These households will not be eligible for 
relocation benefits under this Relocation Plan.  
 
There are 33 households who will be displaced, either temporarily or 
permanently, related to the implementation of this Project and are eligible for 
benefits under this Relocation Plan. These households are referred to as 
”Eligible Households” below. The chart below summaries this. 
 
Unit Status Household Status 

40 Units Demolished and 
Replaced Displaced 

13 Units Renovated Displaced 
53 Total Units  
 

Occupancy Status Displacement Status Benefits 

33 Eligible Households 
Displaced, either 
temporarily or 
permanently 

May have the 
choice to return if 
they qualify under 
new affordability 
program 
requirements 

15 Vacancies N/A N/A 
5 Lease Waivers Displaced Not eligible 
53 Total Households  

 
All 33 current, eligible households will be provided relocation assistance for 
temporarily or permanently displaced persons in compliance with applicable 
laws and regulations.  
 
There are two category of displaced households who are eligible for benefits 
under this Relocation Plan: 1) Households who relocate within Alameda; and 

Page 63

Page 63 of 154



2) Households who are relocated outside of Alameda.  They are eligible to 
relocation assistance as follows: 
 
Households who relocate offsite but are relocated within Alameda will be 
considered permanently displaced.  The household will not be able to return 
to the new or rehabilitated units unless they apply through the general waitlist 
and leasing process.  These households can keep their Housing Choice 
Voucher  (HCV), provided they continue to comply with the HCV program, 
and will be eligible for moving expenses, as discussed in greater detail 
below. 
 
Households who cannot be relocated to a comparable replacement dwelling 
within the city of Alameda will be considered permanently displaced.  
However, this household will be given priority to return to a rehabilitated or 
new unit at Rosefield Village after project completion based on their seniority 
of tenancy at Rosefield Village. This household will need to apply in the 
standard application process, meet the tenant selection criteria, and qualify 
for eligibility under the new affordable funding program requirements if they 
wish to return.  These households can keep their Housing Choice Voucher 
(HCV) provided they continue to comply with the HCV program and will be 
eligible for moving expenses, as discussed in greater detail below. 
 
Every effort will be made to place as many households as possible within the 
city of Alameda.  Households who cannot be rehoused within the city of 
Alameda will be given priority to return to a new unit within Rosefield Village, 
assuming they meet the criteria for tenant selection and qualify for eligibility 
under the new affordable housing programs at the Project. 
 
All displaced households who are eligible for benefits under this Relocation 
Plan can keep their Housing Choice Voucher (HCV), provided they continue 
to comply with the HCV program, and be eligible for moving expenses.  
These households will have the option of either a fixed moving payment 
(based on the number of furnished rooms) or an actual move by a 
professional moving company selected by the owner and managed by the 
Move Coordinator. These households returning to a new or rehabilitated unit 
will be eligible for moving expenses to return to the project site.   In addition, 
these households may qualify for a one-time payment for any increase in the 
security deposit required at the replacement dwelling, if any, and other 
reasonable, documented out-of-pocket expenses, if applicable. 
 

Page 64

Page 64 of 154



All existing households who currently have Housing Choice Voucher 
assistance, and who are temporarily or permanently displaced will be able to 
keep their Housing Choice Voucher assistance, provided they continue to 
comply with the HCV program. Displacement and relocation benefit eligibility 
will not trigger the loss of the Housing Choice Voucher.  The Move 
Coordinator will work with existing households to find alternate housing that 
accepts Housing Choice Vouchers and Rosefield Village will continue to 
accept Housing Choice Vouchers and other rental subsidies post 
redevelopment and renovation. Therefore, no households will be 
economically displaced.   
 
All eligible households will be provided relocation assistance for temporarily 
or permanently displaced persons in compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations. Relocation assistance services shall further conform to the 
standards and provisions set forth in Section 18 of the United States Housing 
Act (42 USC 1437p) and it’s implementing regulations at 24 CFR 970.21; 
the Uniform Relocation and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act (46 U.S.C. 
4600 et seq.), and its implementing regulations at  49 C.F.R. Part 24, the 
California Government Code Section 7260 et. seq., and the California 
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Guidelines, Title 25, 
California Code of Regulations, Chapter 6, Section 6000 et. seq., 
collectively, (the “Guidelines”) and all otherwise applicable regulations 
and requirements. 
 
AHA will not proceed with any phase of the project until the following 
determinations have been made: 
 

1. Fair and reasonable relocation payments will be provided to eligible 
persons as required by Uniform Relocation Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (“Act”) and Government Code 
Section 7260, et seq. and the California Code of Regulations, Title 
25, Chapter 6 (“Guidelines”). 

2. All eligible persons will be adequately informed of the assistance, 
benefits, policies, practices and procedures, including grievance 
procedures, provided for in the Act and Guidelines. 

3. Housing that meets the HUD Housing Quality Standards (HQS) will 
be available within a reasonable period of time prior to the 
displacement, sufficient in number, size and cost. 

4. Adequate provisions have been made to provide orderly, timely, and 
efficient relocation of eligible persons to available housing without 

Page 65

Page 65 of 154



regard to age, familial status, race, color, handicap, disability, 
religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, gender identity, 
national origin or other protected class under state and federal law 
with minimum hardship to those affected.  

5. In accordance with California Code of Regulations, Title 25 Section 
6038, the Relocation Plan has been prepared. 

6. All affected persons will been given an opportunity to participate in 
the review of the relocation plan, for a period of 30 days, prior to the 
Plan being finalized. 

  

Page 66

Page 66 of 154



IV. HOUSING RESOURCES 
 
AHA has evaluated the various resources that will be needed to assist the 
households who are impacted by the Project and found that there are 
sufficient resources available to accommodate the households that may be 
required to move into temporary or permanent housing.  If a household 
requires housing that is accessible, AHA staff will provide assistance to 
secure temporary housing that will accommodate their needs. AHA staff will 
also assist in locating permanent accessible housing to accommodate the 
needs of households permanently displaced. 
 
AHA continues to manage the Housing Choice Voucher for all program 
participants throughout this Project. Should a household have any questions 
about their eligibility in the HCV program, separate from what is discussed in 
this Relocation Plan, the household should contact their HCV worker. AHA 
staff are available to review program guidelines, resources, policies, and 
other program components such as the Violence Against Women Act 
(VAWA) and Limited English Proficiency (LEP). 
 
  

Page 67

Page 67 of 154



V. RELOCATION ASSISTANCE PLANNING 
 
The Housing Authority of the City of Alameda is committed to a Relocation 
Assistance Program in compliance with all federal and state requirements. 
 
Isaac Diaz, a relocation representative for Paragon Partners Ltd will be 
available to assist households having questions in regard to housing options 
and relocation assistance. Once the Plan is approved, if applicable, a site 
office will be established with regular hours.  
 
Currently the relocation offices are located at: 
 

Paragon Partners Ltd. 
5660 Katella Ave., Suite 100 

Cypress, CA 90630 
888-899-7498  or  714-379-3376 

  
A comprehensive relocation and advisory assistance program will be 
provided to those households which are required to relocate. Specific 
activities and program goals include: 
 
1. Eligible persons to receive relocation benefits are in legal occupancy 

and are required to move as a direct result of the redevelopment and 
renovation work at Rosefield Village.  Persons who moved in to the 
apartment complex with prior knowledge of the Project and signed a 
Move-In Notice waiver notifying them of the proposed plans for Rosefield 
Village are not eligible to receive monetary assistance under this 
Program.  The five (5) households with this waiver will receive a 
minimum of 90 days written notice to vacate. 

 
2. Inform eligible Project occupants, to the greatest extent possible, of the 

nature of, and procedures for, obtaining relocation assistance and 
benefits; 

 
3. Determine the needs of each displacee eligible for assistance; 
 
4. For those households moving out of the Project, provide an adequate 

number of referrals – which, pursuant to the Guidelines, requires a 
minimum of three (3) comparable, decent, safe and sanitary housing 
units within a reasonable time prior to displacement, and assure that no 

Page 68

Page 68 of 154



residential occupant is required to move without a minimum of 90 days 
written notice to vacate; 

 
5. Provide current and continually updated information concerning 

replacement housing opportunities; 
 
6. Provide special assistance in the form of referrals to governmental and 

social service agencies, if needed. Referral agencies may include,  but  
are not necessarily limited to, the Department of Public and Social 
Services for income maintenance or food stamps, Medi-Cal, 
Employment Development; Department, Alameda County Health and 
Human Services Department, and Child and Adult Protective Services; 

 
8. Provide assistance that does not result in different or separate treatment 

due to gender, ethnicity, familial status, race, age, color, religion, 
national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, marital 
status or other arbitrary circumstances; 

 
9. Supply information concerning federal and state housing programs and 

other governmental programs providing assistance to displaced 
persons; 

 
10. Assist each eligible household to complete claims for benefits; 
 
11. Make relocation benefit payments in accordance with federal or state of 

California Guidelines; 
 
12. Inform all persons subject to displacement of AHA’s policies with regard 

to eviction and property management; and 
 
13. Establish and maintain a formal grievance procedure for use by 

displaced persons seeking administrative review of the AHA’s 
decisions with respect to relocation assistance. 

 
14. AHA is committed to providing relocation assistance and a move 

coordinator to eligible affected households in compliance with the Real 
Property Acquisition Policy Act. 

 
 
 

Page 69

Page 69 of 154



Project Noticing 
 
Households will be kept informed throughout the pre-development and 
development period. An initial household information meeting was held in 
March 2016 and follow-up meetings were held in June 2016, June 2017, and 
October 2018. Letter notices with general project information will be sent no 
less than quarterly throughout the redevelopment period. The Move 
Coordinator will meet with each individual household, as they are affected. 
No legal occupant is required to move without a minimum of 90 days written 
notice to vacate under this plan. 
 
 
Monetary Assistance 
 
AHA will provide all required advisory counseling, move coordination 
services, cash assistance to cover the increased cost of security deposits, if 
applicable.  AHA will also make a one-time payment to cover the cost for 
moving expenses for a self-move or an actual move by a professional mover 
selected by the owner and managed by the Move Coordinator.  If a 
household opts for a self-move, they may qualify for a moving payment base 
on the number of furnished rooms in the unit, per the Moving Schedule 
Allowance.  See Table 4 below: 
 

Table 4 – Fixed Moving Payment based on Fee Schedule Occupant does 
not own furniture 

Number of Furnished Rooms 

Addt'l 
room 

1 
room 

2 
rooms 

3 
rooms 

4 
rooms 

5 
rooms 

6 
rooms 

7 
rooms 

8 
rooms 

1 
room/  
no 
furn. 

Additional 
room no 
furn. 

$725 $930 $1,165 $1,375 $1,665 $1,925 $2,215 $2,505 $265 $475 $90 

 
 
Claim Processing and Distribution of Payments 
 
All claims are to be filed through a Move Coordinator. The Move Coordinator 
will assist each household in completing their claim forms, will notify each 
household of the documentation needed in order to file the claim, and will 
inspect all replacement properties as needed. Each claim will be submitted 
along with documentation to AHA for review and processing. 

Page 70

Page 70 of 154



Relocation Payments are Not Considered Income 
 
Government Code §7269 states that no payment required under the 
Relocation Assistance Program shall be considered as income for the 
purposes of Personal Income Tax Law, Part 10 (commencing with Section 
17001). Nor are payments considered as income or resources to any 
recipient of public assistance and such payments shall not be deducted from 
the amount of aid to which the recipient would otherwise be entitled under 
any other provisions of law. Households should consult a tax advisor for 
additional information. 
  

Page 71

Page 71 of 154



VI. APPEAL AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS  
 
As required under the Act and Guidelines, displaced persons will have the 
right to ask for administrative review if they believe themselves aggrieved by 
a determination as to eligibility, payment amounts, and the failure to provide 
required services. Requests for administrative and informal hearings will be 
directed to the Senior Management Staff of AHA listed below. All requests 
for review will receive written responses from AHA within three weeks of their 
receipt.  
 
Director of Property Operations 
701 Atlantic Avenue 
Alameda, CA 94501 
510-747-4300 
 
If an informal appeal is denied, appellants will be entitled to file a written 
appeal with AHA. Any such claimant will be given a full and prompt 
opportunity to be heard by AHA and will have the right to be represented by 
legal counsel or other representative in connection with any appeal (but 
solely at the claimant’s expense). AHA will consider all pertinent justifications 
and materials submitted by the claimant as well as materials submitted by 
the Move Coordinator and any other available information as may be needed 
to ensure a fair review of the appeal. The claimant will be provided with a 
written determination of the appeal with an explanation of the basis for AHA’s 
decision. Any such appeal must be filed within 18 months following the date 
of displacement. If still unsatisfied, the claimant may then seek judicial review 
of the decision. 
 
  

Page 72

Page 72 of 154



VII. EVICTION POLICY 
 
It is important that each household continues to pay rent  and meet the terms 
of their lease and house rules while they live in the apartment complex and 
during any temporary relocation as a result of renovation to the apartment 
complex. Failure to pay rent or failure meet the terms of their lease and 
house rules may result in a termination of tenancy and loss of relocation 
benefits or deduction from payments owed to the household and/or eviction. 
If a household receives a Notice to Vacate from AHA or its management 
company and AHA is required to take legal action to remove the household 
from the property, AHA may seek rent and damages. 
 
Should AHA or its management company evict an occupant for failure to 
meet any obligations or for violating the terms and conditions of their lease 
or rent agreement, then under the applicable relocation law, the evicted 
household(s) will not be considered a "displaced person" and, therefore, will 
not be eligible for relocation benefits. Eviction will not affect a household’s 
eligibility for relocation benefits if a household is evicted as a last resort to 
remove the household from the property to allow for construction. 
 
  

Page 73

Page 73 of 154



VIII. ESTIMATED COST ANALYSIS 
 
 

 
Estimated Relocation Costs 

$250,000 
 

 
Funds estimated for relocation also include the administrative fees to 
implement the relocation program by a Relocation Consulting firm.  

Page 74

Page 74 of 154



Page 75

Page 75 of 154



Page 76

Page 76 of 154



Page 77

Page 77 of 154



Page 78

Page 78 of 154



Page 79

Page 79 of 154



Page 80

Page 80 of 154



Page 81

Page 81 of 154



Page 82

Page 82 of 154



Page 83

Page 83 of 154



Page 84

Page 84 of 154



Page 85

Page 85 of 154



Page 86

Page 86 of 154



Page 87

Page 87 of 154



Page 88

Page 88 of 154



Page 89

Page 89 of 154



Page 90

Page 90 of 154



Page 91

Page 91 of 154



Page 92

Page 92 of 154



Page 93

Page 93 of 154



Page 94

Page 94 of 154



Page 95

Page 95 of 154



Page 96

Page 96 of 154



Page 97

Page 97 of 154



Page 98

Page 98 of 154



Page 99

Page 99 of 154



Page 100

Page 100 of 154



Page 101

Page 101 of 154



Page 102

Page 102 of 154



Page 103

Page 103 of 154



Page 104

Page 104 of 154



Page 105

Page 105 of 154



Page 106

Page 106 of 154



Page 107

Page 107 of 154



Page 108

Page 108 of 154



Page 109

Page 109 of 154



CalPERS Miscellaneous Plan 
Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (AHA)

Pension Stabilization 
Strategy Study

December 5, 2018

Presented by:
Nicolay Consulting Group

Page 110

Page 110 of 154



 The purpose of this presentation is to present alternative 
funding strategies for the CalPERS Miscellaneous Plan {a Cost 
Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Plan of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (AHA)} to mitigate  
the increasing volatility in the annual required contributions.

2

Note:  This is separate from the Other Post Employment Benefit Plan (OPEB) liability. 
Nicolay will provide an update on the OPEB trust & liability in early 2019. 

Page 111

Page 111 of 154



1. Overview of AHA’s CalPERS Misc. Pension Plan
2. Overview of CalPERS Funding Policy
3. Current CalPERS Projected Costs
4. Determining Alternate Funding

Appendix

Will return in January or February for funding decisions.

3

Page 112

Page 112 of 154



1

Overview of AHA’s CalPERS Misc. 
Pension Plan

4

Page 113

Page 113 of 154



• Pension Plan is an exchange between the employer and employee where the employee agrees to 
work for the employer, and the employer agrees to provide the employee a “benefit” at retirement. 

• There are two main categories of pension benefits
– Defined Contribution: 

• Employer contributes a certain amount of money to the employee’s retirement account each year.  
• For example: matching and/or profit sharing contributions.

– Defined Benefit: 
• The employee earns a “portion” of monthly retirement benefit per year predetermined by a formula.
• For example, a monthly payment equals to x% of his/her compensation payable when an employees 

attained a certain age. 

• The CalPERS Misc. Pension Plan is a Defined Benefit type plan.
– The terms of the Plan are set by the State and cannot be changed.

5

Page 114

Page 114 of 154



• Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act (PEPRA) in 2013, AHA has two pension plans: 

1) Miscellaneous Plan of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (Classic) 
• Employees (participants) hired or a member elsewhere before 1/1/2013.

2) PEPRA Miscellaneous Plan of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (PEPRA)
• Employees (participants) hired after 1/1/2013. 

• Both plans are funded both by the employer and employee. However, PEPRA law requires 
PEPRA participants to accept more responsibility in funding their pension (at least 50% of the 
normal cost rate). 

• The “Miscellaneous Plan” is a risk sharing pooled plan within CalPERS for small to medium size 
agencies (2,356 agencies, 100K participants).

6

The CalPERS Misc. Plan June 30, 2017($B)

Present Value of Benefits $19.0

Entry Age Accrued Liability $15.9

Market Value of Assets 12.2

Unfunded Accrued Liability $3.7

Page 115

Page 115 of 154



• Retirement benefit is based on number of years of service at eligible agencies, benefit 
factor(which is a percentage based on retirement age), and final compensation, which is the 
highest average 12 month annual compensation throughout the participant’s career. 

• Two groups of members

• A Classic CalPERS members become eligible upon attainment of age 50 (PEPRA, age 52) and at 
least 5 years of credited service (total service across all CalPERS employers, and with certain 
other retirement systems with which CalPERS has reciprocity agreements). 

7

Classifications Date of Hire or Membership

Classic Prior to January 1, 2013

PEPRA On/after January 1, 2013

Page 116

Page 116 of 154



• Classis Members Sample Benefit Factor* percentages are shown:

• PEPRA Members Sample Benefit Factor* percentages are shown:

8

Retirement Age 2% per eligible 
year at 55

50 1.426%

55 2.000%

60 2.262%

63 & up 2.418%

Retirement Age 2% per eligible 
year at 62

52 1.000%

55 1.300%

60 1.800%

65 2.300%

*Final average compensation period is one-year for Classic and three-year for PEPRA participants

Page 117

Page 117 of 154



• AHA’s Misc. Plan Participants as of June 30, 2017:

9

Members Classic PEPRA

Actives 30 16

Transferred 30 2

Separated 10 7

Retired 13 0

Total 83 25

Page 118

Page 118 of 154



2

Overview of Funding Policy

10

Page 119

Page 119 of 154



• Funding Policy describes how to finance the retirement benefits already accrued to date and 
benefits going to be accrued in the future.

• AHA has the statutory requirement to pay the minimum contribution annually required by the 
CalPERS system, which consist of:

– Normal Cost, plus
– Amortization of the Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL).

• Accrued Liability is the hypothetical amount of plan asset needed at the time of measurement 
based on a pre-determined trajectory to achieve full-funding using actuarial assumptions. 

• Unfunded Accrued Liability is the portion of Accrued Liability NOT YET covered by assets.
• Who contributes:

– Employees  are responsible for paying  a portion of the Normal Cost.
– Employers are responsible for paying the remaining portion of the Normal Cost and 

amortization of the Unfunded Accrued Liability.

11

Page 120

Page 120 of 154



What is the current funding status 
of the AHA CalPERS Misc. Plan?

12

Page 121

Page 121 of 154



13

June 30, 2017
(in millions)

Entry Age Normal Accrued 
Liability(EANAL)* $15.7

Plan’s Market Value of Assets(MVA) 13.6

Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) $ 2.0

Funded Ratio (MVA/EANAL) % 87%

• Present Value of Future Benefits as of June 30, 2017 is $18.8M (published by CalPERS).
• Assumptions & Methods are prescribed by the CalPERS Board of Administration according 

provisions set forth in the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law.
• * Did not reflect any anticipated changes in discount rate after June 30, 2017. Discount rate is 

scheduled to change to 7.00% as of June 30, 2018.

Page 122

Page 122 of 154



Page 4 of the CalPERS 6/30/2017 Actuarial Valuation Report

14

• Normal Cost is relatively stable each year. However, the amortization of Unfunded 
Accrued Liability is increasingly volatile over the years due to changes in 
assumptions to value liabilities and unexpected investment losses.

Page 123

Page 123 of 154



15

CalPERS Assumptions Rate

Payroll Increase (CalPERS Rate) 2.875%

Discount Rate June 30, 2017(Current) 7.250%

Discount Rate June 30, 2018 (on/after*) 7.000%

*There is no guarantee the discount rate will not change in the future

Page 124

Page 124 of 154



16

Anticipated Increase in Accrued Liability In Next Year’s Valuation

 $-

 $500

 $1,000

 $1,500

 $2,000

 $2,500

 $3,000

 $3,500

2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032 2034 2036 2038 2040 2042 2044 2046

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

June 30

Unfunded Accrued Liability Comparison
(7.25% vs. 7.00% discount rate) 

Amortization Schedule based on 6/30/2017 valuation
Amortization Schedule based on projected 6/30/2018 results

Page 125

Page 125 of 154



17

 $-

 $50

 $100

 $150

 $200

 $250

 $300

 $350

 $400

2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032 2034 2036 2038 2040 2042 2044 2046

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

June 30

Amortization Payments Beginning FY2018/19 
(7.25% vs. 7.00% discount rate)

Amortization Schedule based on 6/30/2017 valuation
Amortization Schedule based on projected 6/30/2018 results

The Amortization 
Payments will increase 
from $65K in PY2018/19 
to $350K in next 12 years.

Page 126

Page 126 of 154



• Current Funding Policy: Minimum Required Contribution by CalPERS
– Initial Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability(UAL) is amortized over 20 years from 2013.
– Subsequent unexpected changes in liabilities due to experience gain/loss are “Phase-In” 

over 30 years (2-year delay with 5-year “Phase-in” method)
– Changes in actuarial assumptions are amortized over 20 years. (also, “Phase-In” method)

• 2-years delay with 5-year “Phase-In” period
– For the first two years, the amortization amount is zero.
– After the two-year waiting period, amortization payments are “Phase-In” over five years, 

by a factor of 20%, 40%, 60%, 80%, and 100% of the annual  payment.
– Unfunded liability will increase with interest when less than 100% of the annual 

payments are not paid.

18

Page 127

Page 127 of 154



19

• For example, on 6/30/2018 valuation, the discount rate would change from 7.25% to 7.00%, 
which will cause the unfunded liability to increase by approximately $560,000 in next valuation.

Example of CalPERS Amortization “Phase-In” Methodology
Additional

Unfunded Amount $560,251

Percentage
Amortized 0% 0% 20% 40% 80% 100% 100%

$Amort. Payment $0 0 11,835 24,351 37,576 51,542 66,280

Year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Ending Unfunded $560,251 599,469 641,432 674,089 696,087 705,944 702,044

Example of Amortization Without “Phase-In” Methodology
Additional

Unfunded Amount $560,251

Percentage
Amortized 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

$Amort. Payment $39,626 39,626 40,765 41,937 43,143 44,383 45,660

Year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Ending Unfunded $560,251 558,479 556,583 553,376 548,732 542,515 534,581

$167K higher 
in UAL  with 
“Phase-In”

Page 128

Page 128 of 154



Paying off the Unfunded Accrued Liability 
using Authority Controlled Pension Trust

20

Page 129

Page 129 of 154



• The Authority can access trust’s assets at any time, as long as it is used to meet the plan’s 
benefit obligations. 

• Trust balance can also be used for CalPERS required contributions. This could mitigate the 
volatility in CalPERS Employer contributions.

• Trust balance can be used to offset CalPERS Total Pension Liability under GASB68.
• Excess assets can pay for Normal Costs after the unfunded is zero.
• Section 115 Trust could have lower administrative & investment expenses compared to 

CalPERS.
• Similar to the CBERT account opened in 2016 for the OPEB Plan.
• Signals to plan participants  a commitment from AHA to ensure retirement benefits security. 
• Other HAs or Cities that adopted a Pension Stabilization Trust recently:

– Housing Authority of the County of Butte
– City of Pleasanton, Camarillo, Pasadena, Glendale, Manhattan Beach, Rolling Hills and Palo Alto etc.
– Please refer to Appendix for more agencies.

21

Page 130

Page 130 of 154



• State of California owes CalPERS $59 billion in Unfunded Pension Liabilities.
• State’s annual contributions to CalPERS are on track to increase from $5.8B to $11.2B 

by 2031-32. 
• Department of Finance analysis estimates that Pension Stabilization Plan will reduce 

State’s pension contributions by more than $11B over 20 years.
• California State Treasure John Chiang:

– “it is fiscally responsible to reallocate reasonable amount of the Surplus Money Investment 
Fund money that is earning a low rate of return*, to pay down a debt that is costing the state 
7% in interest.”

– *2-Year Treasury Constant Maturity Rate is currently at 2.81%

22

Page 131

Page 131 of 154



• AHA has fiduciary responsibility on Trust’s assets.
• Market volatility has a more direct impact to the Authority’s financials.
• If trust earns less than CalPERS, the Authority will have to make additional contributions.
• Trust will incur investment expenses compared to CalPERS, which has minimal expenses.
• Opportunity costs of Authority’s capital (i.e. reserves are depleted)
• CalPERS’ contribution requirement would not take Trust’s assets into account. 
• Requires active management by AHA. 

– Increased reporting. 
– Requires pension expertise.

23

Page 132

Page 132 of 154



Section 3

Study Results for AHA

24

Page 133

Page 133 of 154



25

Fiscal Year 
Beginning

CalPERS
Min. Contribution

With Phase-In 
(Current)

CalPERS
Min. Contribution
Without Phase-In

(True Cost)
2018 409,000 538,000 
2019 476,000 551,000 
2020 524,000 566,000 
2021 577,000 581,000 
2022 622,000 596,000 
2023 650,000 612,000 
2024 681,000 628,000 
2025 699,000 644,000 
2026 718,000 661,000 
2027 737,000 679,000 

. . .

. . .

. . .
2044 686,000 764,000 
2045 675,000 635,000 
2046 682,000 787,000 
2047 699,000 699,000 
2048 716,000 716,000 

Key Observations
• The Board needs to understand the “true 

cost” of the plan.
• Any delay in amortization payments will 

increase the UPL over time. Hence higher total 
$contribution.

• Delaying UPL payment will add costs  and 
volatility to the total contribution under 
CalPERS “Phase-In” methodology.

• Pre-funding to reduce the total $costs.

Assumptions
• Minimum contributions include payment to 

unfunded accrued liability, plus normal costs 
(assumed to increase 2.5%).

• Projected contributions determined by 
CalPERS with “Phase-In” methodology.

• Minimum contributions  without “Phase-In” 
column represent the “true cost” of the plan.

• Discount rate of 7.25% for June30 2017, and 
7.00% for June 30, 2018 and thereafter.

• Does not take into account discount rate may 
decrease further.

Page 134

Page 134 of 154



26

 $-

 $500

 $1,000

 $1,500

 $2,000

 $2,500

 $3,000

 $3,500

2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032 2034 2036 2038 2040 2042 2044 2046

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Years

Projected Unfunded Accrued Liability at 7.00%

without Phase-In with Phase-In

“Phase-In” method causes 
the Unfunded Pension 
Liability to increase in next 
12 years.

Page 135

Page 135 of 154



27

 $-

 $50

 $100

 $150

 $200

 $250

 $300

 $350

 $400

2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032 2034 2036 2038 2040

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

June 30

Amortization Payments Beginning FY2018/19

without Phase-In with Phase-In

Amortization payments are 
also more volatile under 
“Phase-In” method.

Page 136

Page 136 of 154



Section 4

Determining Alternative Funding

28

Page 137

Page 137 of 154



• The assumption used to calculate the alternate funding period projections 
are the same as the assumption used on slide 15.

• Assumed an initial $1,000,000 Seed Contribution to the Trust by AHA. Trust 
account is used to pay CalPERS required contributions.

• Additional Contributions are “accumulated”, with excess contributions 
accruing expected long term investment return of 6.00% (7.00% for 
comparison).

• Contributions are calculated so the “Accumulated” trust balance will be 
equal to the UAL at the end of amortization period. 

• Subsequent contributions are assumed to increase 2.50% a year (assumes a 
stable % payroll costs).

29

Page 138

Page 138 of 154



30

On the next 4 slides we project AHA’s Annual Pension Contributions 
under 4 scenarios:

$1.0M initial Trust Fund Balance, 6.00% Trust Fund Rate of Return:
Scenario 1. 10-year amortization
Scenario 2. 20-year amortization

$1.5M initial Trust Fund Balance, 6.00% Trust Fund Rate of Return:
Scenario 3.   10-year amortization

$1.0M initial Trust Fund Balance, 7.00% Trust Fund Rate of Return:
Scenario 4.   10-year amortization

Page 139

Page 139 of 154



31

Fiscal Year 
Beginning

Annual Contrib. 
To Trust*

CalPERS Payment 
From Trust Trust Fund EOY

Trust Fund + 
CalPERS 

(Unfunded)
2018 $ 578,028 $  409,211 $  1,233,808 $ 1,619,642 
2019 592,479 475,846 1,427,917 1,499,316 
2020 607,291 523,799 1,599,553 1,367,424 
2021 622,473 576,873 1,742,475 1,222,920 
2022 638,035 622,034 1,863,497 1,064,233 
2023 653,986 650,278 1,979,124 889,480 
2024 670,336 681,238 2,086,646 697,388 
2025 687,094 699,339 2,199,238 486,103 
2026 704,271 717,924 2,317,136 254,163 
2027 721,878 737,004 2,440,591 0

Plan is fully funded

*Payroll is assumed to increase 2.50% per year

Page 140

Page 140 of 154



32

Fiscal Year 
Beginning

Annual 
Contribution 

To Trust*
CalPERS Payment 

From Trust Trust Fund EOY

Trust Fund + 
CalPERS 

(Unfunded)
2018 $ 486,781 $  409,211 $ 1,139,864 $  1,713,586 
2019 498,951 475,846 1,232,043 1,695,190 
2020 511,425 523,799 1,293,226 1,673,751 
2021 524,210 576,873 1,316,600 1,648,794 
2022 537,316 622,034 1,308,373 1,619,356 
2023 550,748 650,278 1,284,403 1,584,200 
2024 564,517 681,238 1,241,296 1,542,739 
2025 578,630 699,339 1,191,496 1,493,845 
2026 593,096 717,924 1,134,468 1,436,831 
2027 607,923 737,004 1,069,639 1,370,952 
2028 623,121 756,594 996,399 1,295,403 
2029 638,699 776,708 914,095 1,209,312 
2030 654,667 797,358 822,031 1,111,741 
2031 671,033 818,561 719,464 1,001,672 
2032 687,809 820,611 625,904 877,425 
2033 705,005 822,109 542,892 737,945 
2034 722,630 814,628 480,748 581,863 
2035 740,695 795,960 452,694 407,751 
2036 759,213 756,285 482,870 213,918 
2037 778,193 736,400 554,871 0

*Payroll is assumed to increase 2.50% per year Plan is fully funded

Page 141

Page 141 of 154



33

Fiscal Year 
Beginning

Annual 
Contribution 

To Trust*
CalPERS Payment 

From Trust Trust Fund EOY

Trust Fund + 
CalPERS 

(Unfunded)
2018 $  518,431 $  409,211 $ 1,702,449 $  1,151,001 
2019 531,392 475,846 1,861,784 1,065,450 
2020 544,677 523,799 1,994,987 971,991 
2021 558,294 576,873 2,095,558 869,837 
2022 572,251 622,034 2,170,036 757,693 
2023 586,557 650,278 2,234,634 633,970 
2024 601,221 681,238 2,286,329 497,705 
2025 616,252 699,339 2,337,966 347,376 
2026 631,658 717,924 2,389,428 181,872 
2027 647,450 737,004 2,440,591 0

*Payroll is assumed to increase 2.50% per year

Plan is fully funded

Page 142

Page 142 of 154



34

Fiscal Year 
Beginning

Annual 
Contribution 

To Trust*
CalPERS Payment 

From Trust Trust Fund EOY

Trust Fund + 
CalPERS 

(Unfunded)
2018 $ 563,242 $  409,211 $ 1,229,331 $ 1,624,119 
2019 577,323 475,846 1,420,352 1,506,882 
2020 591,756 523,799 1,590,072 1,376,906 
2021 606,550 576,873 1,732,074 1,233,320 
2022 621,713 622,034 1,852,988 1,074,742 
2023 637,256 650,278 1,969,227 899,377 
2024 653,188 681,238 2,078,057 705,978 
2025 669,517 699,339 2,192,673 492,669 
2026 686,255 717,924 2,313,402 257,898 
2027 703,411 737,004 2,440,591 0 

*Payroll is assumed to increase 2.50% per year

Plan is fully funded

Page 143

Page 143 of 154



The “Four Unknowns”

35

Page 144

Page 144 of 154



36

$300

$400

$500

$600

$700

$800

$900

2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032 2034 2036 2038 2040 2042 2044 2046

Th
ou

sa
nd

s
Annual Contribution - $1M Seed Contribution and 6.00% Rate of 

Return (10, 20-year Amortization of UAL)

Scenario 1 - $1.0M Seed, 10 years, 6.00% Scenario 3 - $1.0M Seed, 20 years, 6.00% CalPERS

Page 145

Page 145 of 154



37

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032 2034 2036 2038 2040 2042 2044 2046

Th
ou

sa
nd

s
Annual Contributions - 10-year Amortization of UPL, 6.00% Rate of 

Return ($1.0M vs. $1.5M Seed Contribution)

Scenario 1 - $1.0M Seed, 10 years, 6.00% Scenario 3 - $1.5M Seed, 10 years, 6.00% CalPERS

Page 146

Page 146 of 154



38

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032 2034 2036 2038 2040 2042 2044 2046

Th
ou

sa
nd

s
Annual Contributions - 10-year Amortization of UPL and $1M Seed 

Contribution (6.00% vs. 7.00% Rate of Return)

Scenario 1 - $1.0M Seed, 10 years, 6.00% Scenario 4 - $1.0M Seed, 10 years, 7.00% CalPERS

Page 147

Page 147 of 154



39

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032 2034 2036 2038 2040 2042 2044 2046

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Annual Contribution under Various Pre-funding Senarios

Scenario 1 - $1.0M Seed, 10 years, 6.00% Scenario 2 - $1.0M Seed, 20 years, 6.00%

Scenario 3 - $1.5M Seed, 10 years, 6.00% Scenario 4 - $1.0M Seed, 10 years, 7.00%

CalPERS

Page 148

Page 148 of 154



40

CalPERS Scenario 1 Scenario 2 Scenario 3 Scenario 4

Expected ROR 7.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 7.00%

Initial Seed Cont. N/A $1.0M $1.0M $1.5M $1.0M

Amortization Years 20-30 years 10 years 20 years 10 years 10 years
Initial

Flat Contribution Include 
Normal Costs

$409,000 $578,000 $487,000 $518,000 $563,000

Total Contribution
(Seed + sum of Annual Conts.) $20.9M $18.6M $19.7M $18.4M $18.4M

Savings
(compared to CalPERS) $2.3M $1.2M $2.5M $2.5M

• Assumed initial contribution increases 2.50% per year in each future years.
• Savings is the difference between CalPERS total contributions and Scenarios’ total contributions plus 

initial funding amount.
• A 1.00% increase in rate of return will increase the savings by $0.2M
• In PY2017/18, CalPERS reported a rate of return on assets of 8.60%.

Page 149

Page 149 of 154



QUESTIONS/ 
COMMENTS

41

Page 150

Page 150 of 154



Appendix

42

Page 151

Page 151 of 154



Latest Development in CalPERS  
Funding Policy

43

Page 152

Page 152 of 154



44

Current Amortization Method

Effective 6/30/2019 New Amortization Method

Page 153

Page 153 of 154



45

Page 154

Page 154 of 154


	12.5.2018 - BOC Special Meeting Agenda
	12.5.2018 BOC Packet
	1
	2
	I.  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	II. ANTICIPATED HOUSEHOLD IMPACT
	Race and Ethnicity
	Income

	III. PROJECT ASSURANCES
	IV. HOUSING RESOURCES
	V. RELOCATION ASSISTANCE PLANNING
	VI. APPEAL AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS
	VII. EVICTION POLICY
	VIII. ESTIMATED COST ANALYSIS

	3
	4
	CalPERS Miscellaneous Plan �Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (AHA)
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	1��Overview of AHA’s CalPERS Misc. Pension Plan
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	2��Overview of Funding Policy
	Slide Number 11
	�What is the current funding status �of the AHA CalPERS Misc. Plan?
	Slide Number 13
	Page 4 of the CalPERS 6/30/2017 Actuarial Valuation Report
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Paying off the Unfunded Accrued Liability �using Authority Controlled Pension Trust
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Section 3��Study Results for AHA
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Section 4��Determining Alternative Funding
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	�The “Four Unknowns”
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	QUESTIONS/ COMMENTS
	Appendix
	Latest Development in CalPERS  Funding Policy
	Slide Number 44
	Slide Number 45





